City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager

DATE: September 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #01- Proposal #23000508 — MIXED RATE/MARKET RATE HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT ROLLINGWOOD SUBDIVISION

This addendum has been issued because of the following Q&A:

Q1.) Can there be a 1-year renewable option for purchase of properties?
A1l.) The City of Flint is not interested in pursing the one-year renewable option at this time.

Q2.) Is a purchase agreement necessary for each parcel?
A2.) A separate purchase agreement for each individual parcel is not necessary.

Q3.) Does the Purchase Agreement need to be completed as part of the RFP?
A3.) Purchase Agreement terms and conditions to be later discussed and agreed upon after the
bid award has been determined.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:
Thank you.
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Purchasing Manager
City of Flint
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